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Patricia M. Farnsworth

Farnsworth Construction & Gravel Co.

175 Hwy 133

Paonia, CO 81428

Re:  Notification of Importation and Processing of Offsite Materials, Permit Numbers M-2004-
025, M-1992-100 and M-1982-154, Request for Submittal of Technical Revision.

Dear Ms. Farnsworth:

The Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (DRMS) received the Farnsworth Construction & Gravel
Co. notification of importation and reprocessing of recycled asphalt within the permit areas listed above.
Since this material will not be used as permanent backfill on the sites but rather reprocessed and used
offsite the DRMS will require a technical revision to revise the change to the mine plan. Due to the same
exact revision applying to three separate permits the Division will only require a single technical revision
fee of $216.00 rather than three separate fees. Please submit the request no later than April 30, 2012.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (970) 241-2042.

Sincerely,

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

Office of Office of
Mined Land Reclamation Denver * Grand Junction » Durango Active and Inactive Mines



